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PUBLISHERS SERVICES; 

MAGAZINE CLEARING 

EXCHANGE, INC., an Oregon 

corporation; MAGAZINE LINK, INC., 

an Oregon corporation; 

MAXIMILLIAN, INC., an Oregon 

corporation, also doing business as 

MAXMILLIAN, INC.; NORTH WEST 

DATA SERVICES LLC, an Oregon 

limited liability company; PPP 

MAGAZINES, INC., an Oregon 

corporation; PUBLISHERS 

PAYMENT PROCESSING, INC., a 

New York corporation; PUBLISHERS 

PAYMENT PROCESSING, INC., an 

Oregon corporation; REALITY KATS, 

LLC, an Oregon limited liability 

company; SPECIALTIES, INC., an 

Oregon corporation; SUBSCRIPTION 

HOUSE AGENCY, INC., an Oregon 

corporation; UNITED PUBLISHERS 

EXCHANGE, INC., a Nevada 

corporation also doing business as 

ASSOCIATED PUBLISHERS 

NETWORK, CIRCULATION 

BILLING NETWORK, MAGAZINE 

BILLING ASSOCIATES, PREMIER 

SUBSCRIPTION NETWORK, 

PUBLISHERS BILLING NETWORK 

and PUBLISHERS MAGAZINE 

EXCHANGE; WINEOCEROS WINE 

CLUB, INC., an Oregon corporation; 

LINDA BABB, individually and as an 

officer of ANCHOR PUBLISHING 

GROUP, INC.; SHANNON BACON, 

a/k/a SHANNON BALERO and 

SHANNON GORDON, individually 

and as an officer of CLARITY 

GROUP, INC., CONSOLIDATED 

PUBLISHERS EXCHANGE, INC., 

PPP MAGAZINES, INC., 

SPECIALTIES, INC. AND 

SUBSCRIPTION HOUSE AGENCY, 

INC.; JEFFREY HOYAL, individually 

and as an officer of HOYAL & 

ASSOCIATES, INC.; LORI HOYAL,  
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 Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), for its Complaint alleges: 

 1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission 

Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain preliminary and permanent injunctive relief, 

rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement of ill-

 individually and as an officer of 

HOYAL & 
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gotten monies, and other equitable relief for Defendants’ acts or practices in violation of Section 

5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

Summary of the Case 

 2. Defendants engage in a nationwide campaign that relies on misrepresentations to 

solicit newspaper renewals and new subscriptions from consumers.  Through mass mailings that 

look like subscription notices, Defendants represent that they are authorized by, or acting on 

behalf of, the publishers to obtain and renew subscriptions.  In numerous instances, however, 

such representations are false or misleading.  Many publishers of newspapers have not 

authorized Defendants to solicit subscriptions or renewals or to accept payments from consumers 

for subscriptions or renewals.  Many publishers have refused to accept orders from Defendants 

and have attempted to stop Defendants’ unauthorized solicitations.  Defendants have received 

multiple “cease and desist” letters directing them to stop taking unauthorized subscription orders 

for more than 375 newspapers.  Defendants’ practices have prompted thousands of consumer 

complaints.  Many consumers experienced delivery problems or delays or they did not receive 

the requested newspapers at all.  Some consumers paid twice for the same subscription and some 

complained about what appeared to be substantially inflated renewal rates.  Many consumers 

attempted to cancel payments to Defendants, but were unsuccessful or they received only a 

partial refund.  Some consumers received refunds only after much effort. 

 3. Defendants’ deceptive conduct has caused consumer injury and violated Section 5 

of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

Jurisdiction and Venue 

 4. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 

and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b). 
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 5. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391 (b)(1), (b)(2), (c)(1), 

(c)(2), and (d), and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). 

Plaintiff  

 6. The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by 

statute.  15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58.  The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), 

which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce.  

 7. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by its own 

attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable relief as may be 
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 11. Defendant 
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 16. Defendant E�[�S�U�H�V�V���3�X�E�O�L�V�K�H�U�V���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H�����,�Q�F�������³�(�[�S�U�H�V�V�´��, also doing business as 

Associated Billing Service, Associated Periodical Network, Associated Publishers Readership, 

Billing Services of Circulation, Circulation Billing Marketplace, Circulation Network Services, 

Global Billing Service, Lakeshore Publishers Billing, Magazine Billing Network, Magazine 

Distribution Marketplace, Magazine Payment Processing, National Magazine Marketplace, 

National Magazine Network, Publication Network Services, Publishers Billing Marketplace, 

Publishers Distribution Network, Publishers Magazine Service, Readers Magazine Services, 
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 20. Defendant 
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 22. Defendant �0�D�J�D�]�L�Q�H���/�L�Q�N�����,�Q�F�������³�0�D�J�D�]�L�Q�H���/�L�Q�N�´�� is an Oregon corporation 

with its principal place of business at 7890 27th Street, White City, Oregon 97503.  Magazine 

Link has also operated from 355 Industrial Circle, White City, Oregon 97503.  Magazine Link 

transacts or has transacted business in this district and throughout the United States.   

 23. Defendant �0�D�[�L�P�L�O�O�L�D�Q�����,�Q�F�������³�0�D�[�L�P�L�O�O�L�D�Q�´�������D�O�V�R���G�R�L�Q�J���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���D�V��

Maxmillian, Inc.,  is an Oregon corporation with its principal place of business at 107 Monterey 

Drive, Medford, Oregon 97504.  Maximillian transacts or has transacted business in this district 

and throughout the United States. 

 24. Defendant North West Data Services �/�/�&�����³�1�R�U�W�K���:�H�V�W���'�D�W�D�´�� is an Oregon 

limited liability corporation with its principal place of business at 1750 Worthington Road, Eagle 

Point, Oregon 97524.  North West Data transacts or has transacted business in this district and 

throughout the United States. 

 25. Defendant �3�3�3���0�D�J�D�]�L�Q�H�V�����,�Q�F�������³�3�3�3���0�D�J�D�]�L�Q�H�V�´����is an Oregon corporation 

with its principal place of business at 355 Industrial Circle, White City, Oregon 97503.  PPP 

Magazines also does business at 555 Old Trail Creek Road, Trail, Oregon 97503.  PPP 

Magazines transacts or has transacted business in this district and throughout the United States. 

 26. Defendant �3�X�E�O�L�V�K�H�U�V���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�U�R�F�H�V�V�L�Q�J�����,�Q�F�������³�3�X�E�O�L�V�K�H�U�V���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���1�<�´�� is 

a New York corporation with its principal place of business at 355 Industrial Circle, White City, 

Oregon 97503 and a registered agent address of Lennon & Klein, P.C., 410 Park Ave., 15th Fl., 

New York, NY 10022.  Publishers Payment NY transacts or has transacted business in this 

district and throughout the United States. 

 27. Defendant P�X�E�O�L�V�K�H�U�V���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�U�R�F�H�V�V�L�Q�J�����,�Q�F�������³�3�X�E�O�L�V�K�H�U�V���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���2�5�´�� is 

an Oregon corporation with its principal place of business at 355 Industrial Circle, White City, 
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